Keri Hinton

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 4.06 PM
To: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: Fwd: letter re: Palmer Creek

Please add to next week's agend.
Thanks, Laura
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Catherine C. Lindberg" <lindbergc@co.yamhill.or.us>

Date: May 19, 2016 at 3:46:26 PM PDT
To: Allen Springer <springera@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>, Stan Primozich <primozichs@co.yamhill.or.us>, Laura

Tschabold <tschabold@co.yamhill.or.us>, John Phelan <phelanj@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: RE: letter re: Palmer Creek

Thanks so much, Commissioner Springer! I'll have Lucy put it on the Agenda.

Catherine

From: Allen Springer

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Catherine C. Lindberg <lindbergc@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Re: letter re: Palmer Creek

Catherine,

| would be willing to participate in drafting a letter from the commissioners. If this can be put on our
agenda for the week after next that would be helpful. Then we will see what the appetite for this is with

my fellow commissioners. Ac Y

Thank you, Board of Commissioners on

Allen Springer (0 -l o e Y et
Sent from my iPhone # J b-242-

On May 19, 2016, at 3:32 PM, Catherine C. Lindberg <lindbergc@co.yamhill.or.us> wrote:

Dear Commissioners,
Several residents in Yamhill County are gathering signatures for letters to send to the
ODOT Bridge Committee, asking that Palmer Creek Bridge be rehabilitated during the
2018-21 round of Federal bridge funding. In an effort to present a unified appeal, Public
Works will also write a letter urging the repair of Palmer Creek Bridge (the Bridge
Committee confirmed it would not consider replacement). It is my understanding the
committee will meet sometime in August to decide which bridge projects to fund. &.0
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This is to inquire whether the Commissioners would like us to indicate that you support
this project in our letter, or would you be willing to draft a letter of your own expressing
the significance of the Palmer Creek Bridge to the Yamhill County farming community
and the need to repair it?

Thank-you for your consideration of this matter.
John F. Phelan

Catherine [ indberg
Public Works
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